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John, Lisa ,

From: Horsley, David

Sent: 18 March 2013 09:11
To: John, Lisa

Subject: FW: Inquest

From: Gillian Mackenzie | Code A

Sent: 15 March 2013 08:36
To: Horsley, David
Subject: FW: Inquest

Mr. Horsley for information Gillian M Mackenzie

rom: Gillian Mackenzie ! Code A
ent: 11 March 2013 09:10

To: 'White, John'

Subject: Inquest

Have received notification from the Coroner’s Administrative Officer informing me of the Inquest date for my
“daughter”. | hope the attention to detail improves for the actual inquest. Have there been any answers or

progress on the dozens of queries | have raised with you since 12 December 2012 —i.e.. Code A istatement to which

Mr. Horsley stated he would give consideration, confirmation that he will allow Edmonson’s statement,;__ Code A |
who was present on 17 August and the alleged removal of the splint and any of the Haslar papers , which you also
considered should be allowed ?

I note the inquest now commences on the 9™ and not the 8" —does this mean it will include 22 April for his
verdict | also note it will take place in the Coroner’s Court in the Guildhall — why didn’t Mr. Horsley know whether
it had “loops” etc. and room for all those interested ? . Gillian PS Has there been a revised timetable as last time it
had not been decided when Black and Ferner would appear.



